Assassination Records Review Board
600 E Street NW = Second Floor = Washington, DC 20530

MEMORANDUM

July 7, 1995

BY FACSIMILE

To: Steve Tilley, NARA
From: Joe Freeman, ARRB
Subject: Document Request

Per our earlier conversation, these are the documents I’d like to look at Wednesday at Archives II.
My intention with the Warren Commission exhibits 1s to ask for documents on/y.  Just skip any
Warren Commission exhibit request that turns out to be anything other than a document.  Thanks
very much!

Agency File Number Box
002605 64
003052 71
004627 95
004632 96
004634 97
005121 107
006575 127
008269 (PT. 16) 152
009573 176
010131 186
011414 206
012448 221
(03523* 236

* ] believe there 1s a typo on the RIF, and that this number should be 013523.



Also, could Box 1 (I don’t know if there are more than one) of Record Series Letters Recerved From
the Public After the Commuittee’ s Expiration be pulled.
Record Series Agency File Number Record Number Box

FBI Case Files 105-82555-UNRECORDED  180-10046-10094 36

FBIJFK Assas. File  62-109060-22 180-10003-10023 1
“ 62-109060-172 180-10003-10229 1
62-109060-NONE 180-10010-10284 8
62-109060-4501 180-10019-10310 20
62-109060-5520 180-10021-10462 25

Warren Commission Exhibits

CE 1173
1174
1175
1384
1405
1413
1873
1874
1943
1947
1951
2223
2224
2227
2237
2238



